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Dear Gina,

| hope you are well.

Further to our previous request to attend Issue Specific Hearing 7 (ISH7) (18 April 2024) for the Immingham
Green Energy Terminal DCO (the Project) on behalf of CLdN Ports Killingholme Limited (CLdN) (reference
number: 20047060), | am writing to inform you that CLdAN and ABP continue to discuss a potential agreement
resolve CLdN'’s concerns. The engagement to date has been productive and CLdN considers that there is good
reason to believe agreement will be reached and CLdN’s concerns will be resolved. For this reason, we
consider that it would not be effective use of Examination hearing and Examining Authority time for CLdN to
attend and make oral representation at ISH7.

CLdN is conscious that the Examining Authority has requested its input in relation to Agenda ltem 3(i),
particularly regarding the implications of the proposed mitigation (specifically the imposition of a 5-knot speed
limit and a 150m exclusion zone) on CLdN'’s operations on the Humber, but beyond the existing written
submissions (in particular REP1-090 and REP1-091) CLdN has no additional representations to be made at
this time. CLdN continues to discuss the implications of this and any future changes to these limits with ABP
and therefore, as explained above, CLdN believes it would assist the Examining Authority (if the Examining
Authority agrees) to seek to resolve its concerns direct with ABP so that an agreed position can be reported to
the Examining Authority.

CLdN is, of course, happy to respond to any further questions that may arise from the Examining Authority in
writing.

I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this email, ahead of the hearing tomorrow and confirm
that this written submission which is provided instead of attendance and oral submissions at the hearing will be
provided to the Examining Authority.

Kind regards
Priya
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jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.
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